
  

 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR TEAM SESSIONS 

FROM:  WES ANDERSON, OMI 

RE:   AL PRIMARY SURVEY DATA 

DATE:  12/9/19 

This poll of 700 likely Republican primary voters was fielded in Alabama December 3-5, with the 

margin of error being +/- 3.70%. 

Senator Sessions is very well positioned to win the primary and then to take this seat away from 

the Democrats next November by defeating Senator Doug Jones. 

◼ The ballot is currently: 

o 44% Sessions 

o 21% Tuberville 

o 14% Byrne 

o 7% Moore 

o 1% Mooney 

o 1% Nelson 

o 12% Undecided 

 

◼ 71% of primary voters hold a favorable view of Jeff Sessions, by far the highest of any 

candidate: 

 

o 71% Sessions 

o 50% Tuberville 

o 37% Byrne 

 

◼ Unlike other candidates, Sessions’ vote and favorability ratings are not regional, rather 

Sessions is strong in every corner of the state.   

 

◼ Republican voters overwhelmingly agree that the effort to impeach President Trump is 

absurd and Congress should start doing their jobs instead. 

 

◼ 78% of Republican primary voters call themselves conservative, 16% moderate, and 2 

percent liberal. 

Wes Anderson won the AAPC ‘pollster of the year’ award in 2018 for his success and accuracy 

in winning US Senate races with Sen. Rick Scott (FL) and Sen. Josh Hawley (MO). 


